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	Question No.
	Date

Received
	Questions/Answers

	1A-d
	02-27-03
	Question:  Is SSP 50012 an incorrect reference for OSD, and should the correct reference read 50112. Please confirm?

Answer:  SSP 50112 is the correct reference.  

	2A-d
	02-27-03
	Question: I am a consultant interested in ISS contracts A, B and C.  The cover letters some times contain "estimated contract values". I could not find this parameter for any of these contracts. Could you help me with this?

Answer: Since this is a draft RFP, no cover letters were prepared for the contracts.  Contract A provided a ROM in synopsis Modification 4 of $105M.  

	3A-d
	03-03-03
	Question:  The headings in the draft SOW show only two sections as being LOE: 1.1.1.2 and 1.5.3.  Does this mean that all of the other sections of the SOW are IDIQ?
Answer: Yes, all SOW sections other than 1.1.1.2 and 1.5.3 are IDIQ.  This is also stated in RFP Section C.

	4A-d
	03-06-03
	Question: Reference: Section L-PartII-III.A.2 under “Specific Technical Understanding and Associated Resources Format” The RFP instruction requests a repeat listing of Table L-1, but does not state where the roll-up resource totals are to be provided.  It is recommended that the proposal section start with a roll-up similar to Table L-3, rather than repeating Table L-1 as stated.

Answer:  After review, we confirmed this section should be proposed as instructed in Section L.  It should start with a listing of Standard Labor Categories (SLC) provided in Table L-1 augmented with “other” SLCs that cannot be easily or logically mapped to those provided.  The detailed narratives and rollup resource totals in Table L-3 are to be provided in the order listed in the Proposal Level of Detail Table L-2.

	5A-d
	03-06-03
	Question:  Reference: Section L-Part II-III.B.1.g

Should the reference be to H.5? 

Answer: Yes, the correct reference for export control regulations is H.5.  The change will be updated in the final RFP.

	6A-d
	03-06-03


	Question: Reference: Section L-Part II-VI

To ensure the viability of small business prime offerors, it is recommended that a requirement be added to submit audited financial statements for the past three years (for only the prime offeror).

Answer: Financial capability is a responsibility issue and the SBA has sole authority to determine the responsibility of all small businesses.  Therefore, we will not be requesting the offerors to provide such data, since the solicitation has been set aside for small business.  

	7A-d
	03-06-03
	Question:  Modification 1 changed the NAIS Classification Code from 18 to A.  As of Modification 4, the announcements are still being posted with an 18 code.  Due to code-dependent NAIS subscriptions, this can preclude some bidders from receiving automated alerts of changes via the NAIS system.
Answer:  This is correct, as of modification 4, NASA Acquisition Internet Service (NAIS) still reads 18. Due to the nature of the North American Industry Classification System (NAICS), once a field is entered the data remains as such, but the code has been changed to A.  It still remains the responsibility of the offerors to monitor all modifications and adhere to them.   

	8A-d
	03-06-03
	Question:  The RFP is silent regarding any Potential Organizational Conflict of Interest limitation regarding the work presently performed by Blackhawk Management Corporation.  This is in contrast to Sections L.15 in the Mission Integration Draft RFP and Section L.12 of the Cargo Integration Draft RFP.  Please clarify if there is any limitation on Blackhawk's participation in Program Integration and Control (contract Group A) proposal activities.

Also, the ISS Contract Strategy web site shows NAS9-01096 Spare/Logistics as being consolidated into contract Group A.  However, the NAIS FACS web site shows that this contract was completed during GFY 02 on March 31, 2002 and no listing exists for GFY 03.  Please clarify the following; (1) the current and anticipated status of the NAS9-01096 contract, and (2) its relationship to the PI&C SOW. 

Answer:  Blackhawk is permitted to compete for Contracts A, B and C by preparing and submitting a proposal to the prime contractor teams.  However, Blackhawk is not permitted to participate on the bid and proposal teams.  Blackhawk has a letter from NASA describing this approach.  You should follow-up with them for the details.  The clauses included in the RFP’s for B and C will be removed.  
The scope of contract NAS9-01096, Spares/Logistics is in the scope of Contract F.  Beginning Oct 2003, NAS9-01096, the period of performance of that contract is packaged in one-year options through Sept. 2006.  The government may or may not exercise these options.  There is no relationship of this scope with the future contract A.

	9A-d
	03-06-03
	Question:  Support to the NASA Reimbursable Space Act Agreements is specified in SOW 1.6 and listed in the Sample Task Order 1, but is omitted from Table L-2.  Please clarify if SOW 1.6 is IDIQ or LOE effort, and verify that specific technical understanding and associated resources information is not required in the proposal. 

Answer:  SOW 1.6, NASA Reimbursable Space Act Agreements is IDIQ.  We do not have any requirements contemplated for the initial IDIQ task order at this time. Therefore, we do not require submission of the Specific Technical Understanding and Associated Resource information for SOW 1.6.  

	10A-d
	03-06-03
	Question:  The Appendix 6 introduction identifies Sample Task Order 1 as IDIQ effort excluding SOW 1.5 and 1.6.  However, the Task Description essentially lists all SOW paragraphs, including LOE.  Is it the Government’s intent that this listing is generic to all Task Orders and only applicable paragraphs will have information shown in the Final RFP for a specific Task Order?

Answer:  It is not the Government’s intent to list all SOWs generic to all task orders.  The core IDIQ task order will be updated to only include IDIQ tasks.  Separate task orders will be issued for LOE tasks and will only include LOE statements of work. Example LOE task orders are not currently planned to be included in the final RFP, however, the LOE SOW in Section J-1 (1.1.1.2 and 1.5.3) and table of hours/skill mix in Section L should provide enough information for the technical and cost proposals. (See also Question 9A-d).

	11A-d
	03-06-03
	Question:  The reference states “The contractor shall provide three days per updates and status reports for all tasks.”  Please clarify the requirement with regard to “three days.”

Answer:  The requirement will be revised in the final RFP to  “The contractor shall provide updates and status reports for all tasks three days per week.”

	12A-d
	03-06-03
	Question:  The LOE direct labor hour table (page L-35) indicates a far higher component of LOE work than the historical data shown in Table L-2.  Is the government contemplating a higher percentage of LOE work versus IDIQ than has historically been the case?

Answer:  The LOE table is in error.  The table will be corrected in the final RFP and will be compatible with updated FTE references to be provided in Table L-2.



	13A-d
	03-06-03


	Question:  The Quality Assurance requirement references SOW 2.6.  The J-1 SOW does not contain a paragraph 2.6.  Should this read SOW 6.6?

Answer:  Yes, it should read 6.6 and will be changed in the final RFP.

	14A-d
	03-06-03


	Question:  The reference reads as follows: "The plan shall demonstrate the contractor's compliance with NFS Clause 1852.223-73 and NPG 8715.3, Appendix H.".  These two documents control the Safety & Health Plan (DRD A-SA-02) and conflict with the stated purpose of the MA&RM Plan as contained in block 4 of the DRD.  Recommend that these document references be deleted from DRD A-SA-01. 

Answer:  Only NFS Clause 1852.223-73 should be deleted from DRD A-SA-01, but NPG 8715.3 applies to both DRDs A-SA-01 and A-SA-02.  DRD A-SA-01 will be changed in the final RFP to delete reference to NFS Clause.

	15A-d
	03-06-03
	Question: The Phase-in and Transition Plan calls for a 60-day transition, completing at contract start.  Will there be any contracts transitioned into PI&C after this period (e.g., SFOC elements currently performed by USA)?  If so, are these transitions to be addressed in the Phase-in and Transition Plan?  Also, it is recommended that the RFP specify the effective dates of these contract transitions.

Answer:  No, there will be no contracts transitioned into PI&C after the phase-in and transition period. All work that is currently being performed under other contracts, that is to transition to the PI&C contract will begin on the PI&C contract start date, currently planned for January 1, 2004.  Phase-in plans are to address these transitions. 

	16A-d
	03-07-03


	Question:  NSF 1852.223-73 is called out in DRD A-SA-01 but not in Clause Listing 

Pg A-9.  Should this missing Clause be called out?

Answer:  No, the provision for NFS 1852.223-73, Safety and Health Plan is a provision and is called out in Section L, which is to be provided with proposals (see also DRD A-SA-02).    The reference to this provision in DRD A-SA-01 is in error and will be removed.  NFS clause 1852.223-70 is appropriately cited in Section H to implement the Safety and Health Plan.

	17A-d
	03-07-03


	Question:  NSF 1845.505-14 and 1845.71 are called out in SOW para G-11 (a) and (c) but not in Listing of Clauses A-7 to A-13 or Part II, Sec I

Is this a mismatch between SOW para and DRD?

Answer:  G.11 is the clause for Financial Reporting of NASA Property in the Custody of Contractors (NFS Clause 52.245-73), which points to the requirements of FAR Part 45, which are the requirements of the clause.  NFS 1845.505-14 and 1845.71 are not clauses and therefore will not be added to the listing of clauses.

	18A-d
	03-07-03


	Question:  Four contracts are listed in the Conflict of Interest statement, but only three specifically called out (suspect Flight Equipment omitted in error).  Also, Blackhawk is not called out as a COI (specifically called out in B).

Please clarify.

Answer:  The H.3 Conflict of Interest clause will be updated to include reference to the fourth contract, Flight Equipment Sustaining and Ops.  The Blackhawk COI will be removed from contracts B and C.

	19A-d
	03-07-03


	Question:  CM and Data Integration requirements identified do not appear to match up with FTE table on L-18 based on current FY03 staffing levels.

How were the FTE references calculated?  If historical or projected, what period of time is being referenced?

Answer:  The FTE references for CM/Data Integration (SOW 1.3.1) were calculated based on projected work only for contract A in FY04.  The current FY03 staffing level supports work that is going to contracts A, B, C and F.

	20A-d
	03-07-03


	Question:  $ TBD for reporting requirements on subcontractors.

Will the government provide this information before or at RFP release?

Answer:  Yes, the Government will provide this information at final RFP release.  

	21A-d
	03-07-03


	Question:  The 2 bullets following the 1.4.2.1.9 are listed as 1.4.2.9.1 and 1.4.2.9.2.

Should be corrected to reflect 1.4.2.1.9.1 and 1.4.2.1.9.2.

Answer:  Yes, these corrections will be made in the final RFP release.

	22A-d
	03-07-03


	Question:  Observation:  NSF 1852.223-73 is called out in DRD A-SA-01 and A-SA-02 but not in appropriate SOW Paragraph, 6.1.6.  Also, paragraph calls out DRD-SA-04.  DRD-SA-04 cites OSHA TED 8.1, Appendix H as compliance document.  OSHA TED 8.1 is listed in the Ref Doc List only.

Is this a mismatch between SOW para and DRD; and Ref Doc List?

Answer: No, there is not a mismatch. The Government’s approach for A-SA-01 and –02 was to provide the applicable compliance documents in the DRD’s since multiple DRD’s reference the same applicable document.  It does not nullify the compliance to the documents if shown in the DRD’s versus referencing in both DRD and SOW.  The SOW references the appropriate DRD’s, thereby, making the documents applicable.  OSHA TED 8.1 is not a compliance document.  The contractor is not required to participate in the OSHA VPP Program.  It is used in the DRD as a reference to the format JSC uses (who participates in the OSHA VPP) and is preferred for consistency. Refer to the Pre-proposal Conference presentation charts about the contractors “are encouraged to participate in VPP” but are not mandatory for this contract.

	23A-d
	03-07-03


	Question:  AG-CWI-001 is called out in SOW para 6.1.7 and in DRD A-SA-01 and in not on the App or Ref Doc lists.

Will this document be referenced?

Answer: Yes, this document should be in the applicable documents list and in the technical library and will be updated accordingly.

	24A-d
	03-07-03


	Question:  Observation:  Paragraphs do not match content requested in DRD A-SA-01.  1) DRD Para 8d should call-out SOW Para 6.6 not 2.6; and 2) SSP 41173, SSP 30695, and SSP 50287 are called-out in the DRD but not mentioned in SOW.

Is this a mismatch between SOW para and DRD?

Answer:  Yes, there is an error.   Paragraph 8d of DRD should refer to SOW paragraph 6.6 not 2.6.  2).   No, there is not a mismatch between the SOW and DRD.  The compliance documents for SOW paragraph 6.6 are only referenced in DRD A-SA-01 by intention.  The applicable compliance documents in the DRD does not nullify the compliance.

	25A-d
	03-07-03


	Question:  App Doc List calls out ISO 9000 and not AS 9100 as required by SOW 6.1.3.  The Ref Doc List has both ISO 9000 and As 9100. [Note: AS9100 in Ref Doc List has incorrect title]

Is this an incorrect App Doc List and inconsistent Ref Doc List?

Answer:  Yes.  There is an incorrect reference to ISO 9000.  SOW section 1.3.1.4.2 should reference AS9100 not ISO 9000.  NASA Headquarters has adopted SAE AS9100 to be used in all new Aerospace contracts; thereby, ISSP has now adopted it.  AS9100 is the new Aerospace industry standard now being adopted by Aerospace companies (both US and Internationally) and it is the Aerospace equivalent of ISO 9000 but updated for Aerospace applicability more than ISO 9000 did.  However, the same topics are still addressed as were addressed in ISO 9000.  The correct title will be added in the Reference Document List and changed in the final RFP.



	26A-d
	03-07-03


	Question: Ref Doc List calls out 5300.4 1D-2 and it is not called out in any other section (QA Req are in SSP 41173 not 5300.4 1d-2).

  Will the government require references to 5300.4 1D-2 and compliance with it in addition to SPP 41173 as QA programs, or is this an inappropriate call out?

Answer:  It is an appropriate call out.  No change required.  NSTS 5300.4 1D-2 is a reference document for this contract not an applicable document for ISS QA requirements.  SSP 41173 is the applicable document.  

	27A-d
	03-07-03


	Question:  Monthly Safety and Health Metrics should be Type 3, not Type 2 deliverable.

The offeror will be unable to submit to the Government 30 days prior to release for use and have it due the 10th of the month.  Will the government provide guidance on this disconnect?

Answer:  Yes, Monthly S&H Metrics is a Type 3 not Type 2.  This will be corrected on DRD A-SA-03 as an update in the final RFP.

	28A-d
	03-07-03


	Question:  DRD A-SA-05 does not list NPG 8705 and the applicable document for compliance.  Will NPG 8705 and the applicable document be referenced?

Answer:  Yes.  DRD A-SA-05 will be changed in the final RFP to show NPG 8705 as an applicable document.

	29A-d
	03-07-03


	Question:  Observation:  DRD A-SA-05 does not list SSP 30695 and SSP 50287 and the applicable documents for compliance.  SOW paragraphs fail to cite these documents as well; however, they are listed inappropriately in DRD A-SA-01.

Will the DRDs be corrected to reflect these changes?

Answer:  No, the DRDs are not planned to be changed at this time. SSP 30695 and SSP 50287 are not applicable documents for DRD A-SA-05.  

	30A-d
	03-07-03


	Question:  Labor categories may be missing from Table L-1 (Standard Labor Categories).

Does the government contemplate additional labor categories will be added to the SLC table with release of the final RFP?  (Such at IT professionals and engineers.)  Also, will the categories versus requirements be reexamined?

Answer:  The Government does not contemplate additional standard labor categories at this time.  However, per Section L instructions, “Offerors may include other additional labor categories that cannot be easily or logically mapped to those provided in Table L-1.”  Engineers are captured as Technical Professional I, II, and III categories.  Yes, the categories will be reexamined and updated if necessary based on the final RFP.

	31A-d
	03-07-03


	Question:  There are 3 operational scenarios scarred into the draft RFP at this time.

Is the intent of the government to have exactly 3 operational scenarios and is it likely that the existing scenario "a" will be left in the final RFP in its current form?

Answer:  The Draft RFP reflects a preliminary scenario.  The Government will provide updates to the Operational Scenarios in the Final RFP but the final number of scenarios has not yet been decided.  We expect that the currently identified scenario will remain, as a minimum, but may be modified.   

	32A-d
	03-07-03


	Question:  Is it the customer’s intent to evaluate the offeror’s choice of an EVMS or only the way the offeror’s EVMS will be used to manage performance on the contract?

Answer:  NASA will evaluate the way the offeror’s EVM Systems will be used to manage performance on the contract.



	33A-d
	03-07-03


	Question:  As written, there is a requirement for cost related information in these paragraphs to be evaluated by the technical evaluation team. Should this information be incorporated by referenced only in the total compensation plan, and incorporated in whole in the cost volume?

Answer:  Yes, the total compensation templates may be incorporated by reference in the TCP and included in whole in the Cost Volume. 

	34A-d
	03-07-03


	Question:  Very difficult to scope work content in LOE sections.  Program Management section contains both LOE and IDIQ work.  Will the government provide numbers for LOE tasks at the paragraph level for 1.1.1.2 and 1.5.3?

Answer:  The Government intends to move the Engineering and Technical Services SOW 1.1.1.2 to SOW 3.1.1.1.  Separate reference FTEs will be provided for both LOE SOWs 1.5.3 and 3.1.1.1, however, LOE hours will only be provided at the total contract level.

	35A-d
	03-07-03


	Question:  Transmittal letter to accompany the present/past performance letter states RFP is for Mission Integration services.  Letter should be corrected to refer to Program Integration and Control.

Answer:  Past Performance Transmittal letter will be updated to refer to PI&C.

	36A-d
	03-07-03


	Question:   The table does not address SOW area 1.6.  NASA Reimbursable Space Act Agreements.  Will the offeror not be required to address this section of the SOW in the technical response or is this an omission.

Answer:  See Question 9A-d.

	37A-d
	03-07-03 
	Question:   The instructions state to provide a detail discussion of the SOW to the level indicated in Table L-2. Is it correct to assume that although the elements of all SOW elements below the levels stated in Table L-2 will be required to be addressed in the technical discussion, no table of resources will be required below those levels of the SOW indicated in table L-2.

Answer:  Yes, your assumption is correct.  Only one Table of Resources is required for each SOW identified with a “D”.  The table shall include all resources required at that level and below.

	38A-d
	03-07-03


	Question:  Section 2.2:  The SSP 30219 document now includes data derived from as-built flight hardware measurements taken on the ground under approximately Standard Temperature and Pressure.  Some on-orbit integrated vehicle analysis may require adjustments to SSP 30219 parameters to account for thermal and pressurization effects – expansion, contraction, bending.  Furthermore, in some cases, SSP 30219 assumes orthogonal coordinate system transformations where slight rotational corrections may be needed to match as-built measurements and to generate accurate transformations.  

Answer:  The Space Station Reference Coordinate Systems only documents the flight hardware as measured on the ground.  On-orbit changes will be incorporated on a case-by-case basis because the on-orbit conditions change as attitudes and the assembled configuration evolves.  



	39A-d
	03-07-03


	Question:  Section 2.2.2.1.4.4.2:  Will ISS internal CAD model customers include NASA Ames or NASA Langley?  Do these customers have special data detail-level, transfer, or format requirements?  Will this requirement include internal models of all IP modules and Visiting Vehicles?  How frequently would model updates be required as a result of on-orbit crew activities?

Answer:  ISS internal CAD models in native format are available to all other NASA centers in the native format produced by the PI&C contractor.  The PI&C RFP will be updated to clarify the specific requirements for the PI&C contractor for the internal CAD model deliverable.  Any requirements for detail or format beyond those identified in the RFP will be accommodated by customers of the data, and not by the PI&C contractor.

	40A-d
	03-07-03


	Question:  Section 2.2.2.3:  The PI&C Contract scope does not include the Time-Phased Power and Thermal analysis currently performed in coordination with various technical tasks described in sections 2.2.2.1, 2.2.2.2, and 2.2.2.3.  Instead, this scope is located in the Vehicle Segment Sustaining Engineering (SE) Contract, sections 2.1.11, and 4.1.2.  Strategic Time-Phased Power and Thermal analysis assessments shape long-term assembly and configuration definition and constitute an overall ISS system analysis and integration activity.  The PI&C Appendix 1 System Performance Analysis and Integration definition notes the need for coordination with GRC – another current Time-Phased Power and Thermal analysis function.  Given this, what requires integrated ISS strategic Time-Phased Power and Thermal scope to be in the ISS Vehicle Segment Sustaining Contract?  

Answer:  The time-phased Power and Thermal analysis work in the ISS Vehicle Sustaining Engineering Contract is not a strategic assessment, but a detailed assessment of the performance of the as-built system.  These analyses are employed in the final stages of assessment  to answer strategic questions analyzed by the PI&C contractor.  The strategic analyses performed by the PI&C contractor will filter many possible assembly and operational options using abstract tools and techniques before the detailed (tactical) support tools in the ISS Vehicle Sustaining Engineering contract are employed for the final analysis.  The PI&C contractor works with the ISS Vehicle Sustaining Engineering contractor to assess areas where the time-phased performance may be marginal or suspect, if a decision hangs in the balance.  The institutional resources at GRC are available, and may be scheduled within the Intercenter Task Agreement limits for special studies as appropriate.



	41A-d
	
	Reserved

	42A-d
	03-07-03


	Question:  Section 2.2.3.2.11:  Will the PI&C Contract scope include simplified CAD model export to NASA Ames and NASA Langley for SimStation development currently conducted at direction of the VIPeR team?  This effort has similarities to delivery of simplified analysis models cited in 2.2.3.2.16.

Answer:  Yes. The final RFP will be clarified to state that 3D CAD files will be delivered to universities and NASA centers.  The intent of the requirement is that the same files that are developed for the Russians can be delivered to other users.  It is also true that all potential user formats cannot be identified at this time.  These “other” deliveries should only be exports from the contractor’s existing software to other formats that can be used by the users.  



	43A-d
	03-07-03


	Question:  Section 2.2.3.2.11:  The ISS Vehicle Segment Sustaining Contract Section 3.2.10 on-orbit mass property data generation scope requires the Blue Book integrated mass and geometry analysis model produced for this PI&C Contract Section.  On-orbit mass properties protocol agreements are captured under PI&C Contract Configuration Management, Section 1.3.1.4.4, and updated in section 1.3.2.1.3b.  Periodic protocol agreement updates defining data exchange details with IPs will modify scope on the other contract.  The on-orbit post-flight mass properties are applied as initialization data for the Blue Book, and are updates of past Blue Book releases and the L-30 day data deliveries specified in PI&C Contract Section 2.2.3.2.13.  Given this, what requires any on-orbit integrated ISS mass properties scope to be in the?  

Answer:  The ISS Vehicle Segment Sustaining Contract is responsible for maintaining the tactical and executable cargo element/element mass properties. These mass properties are used by ISS Vehicle Segment Sustaining Contract for COFR products. 

The PI&C Contract is responsible for strategic mass property tracking and strategic manifest performance assessments and allocations.   The tactical on-orbit mass properties will generated by PI&C using  ISS Vehicle Segment Sustaining Contract data.  There will be a close working relationship between the two contracts since both are users and providers of each other’s data.

	44A-d
	03-07-03


	Question:  Appendix 1 Background items to be confirmed:

International Elements Integration Management lists two Research Modules as past elements.  Are the modules outside PI&C Contract scope? 

Answer:  The modules are not in the current reference assembly sequence.  RFP will be updated to delete references to the Research Modules.

	45A-d
	03-07-03


	Question:  System Performance Analysis and Integration identifies SAI functions and states that some functions are partly covered by Internal Task Agreements (ITA) with JSC and GRC.  Will these ITA functions be included in PI&C, move to another ISS Contract, or remain as separate ITA activities?

Answer:   Some of the current ITA functions have been included in PI&C contract and some of the ITAs will remain as separate activities.  Those current ITA functions that will remain ITAs are resources that the PI&C contractor will assist NASA to coordinate in support of performing the overall task.  These ITAs were left intact because they were either serving multiple programs (ISS, Shuttle, OSP, and/or Exploration office) or had specialized contractor-owned facilities that would not be transferable.  ITAs that did not fit one of the criteria above have been transitioned into the PI&C contract. 



	46A-d
	03-07-03


	Question:  Appendix 2 items to be confirmed:

Is two-person capability an in-scope alternative to three-person capability?

ISS Stage 14A:

Assume the following out of scope: Research Modules 1 & 2, Docking Compartment 2, Node 3, and Habitat Module?

Assume no Russian-launched MTsM option?

Assume no Alternate Access to Station vehicle scope?

Assume no Orbital Space Plane vehicle scope?

Assume no scope for Next Generation Launch Technology DTO?

Bullet five in Appendix 2 indicates Research Modules 1 and 2 are in Stage 14A, contradicting earlier materials.  

Bullet five in Appendix 2 indicates that FGB2 hardware is to be converted into UDM, and FGB2 will not be used as an MTsM?

On the Flight Rate Overview:

Does Progress deliver un-pressurized payloads?

Assume no un-pressurized variants of the ATV?

Will three pressurized/un-pressurized variants of the HTV be used?

Will any technical analysis and products be required on the PI&C Contract, for ISS configurations beyond ULF8 in August 2008?

Answer:  Appendix 2 will be updated to clarify the groundrules and assumptions in the Final RFP.  The nature of the PI&C contract is intentionally broad to facilitate strategic planning for the alternatives to the baseline and is not constrained by any specific vehicle configuration.  

	47A-d
	03-07-03


	Question: What scheduling tool does the ISS use?  Is it consistent across all the ISS contracts?

Answer:  The Integrated Program Schedule currently utilizes AMS Realtime.  No it is not consistent across all the ISS contracts.  

	48A-d
	03-07-03
	Question: What is Blackhawk's role in interfacing to Contract A?

Answer:   There is no Blackhawk role in interfacing with Contract A.  The cost/scheduling assessment work currently performed by Blackhawk is included in this RFP.  (See also Question 8A-d) 

	49A-d
	03-07-03
	Question: Performance Management (SOW 1.2.3.2) Is the performance reporting for the PI&C contract only or is it for all contracts associated with the ISSP?  We see in Assessments (SOW 1.2.4) that the contractor is to integrate data from the ISSP's earned value and cost performance reports.  Therefore, we assume that performance reporting is for the PI&C contract only.

Answer:  The assumption is correct. SOW 1.2.3.2 is for the PI&C contract only.

	50A-d
	03-07-03
	Question: We are assuming that annualized FTE's over 9 months, which is discussed on page L-19,  (b.) Basis of Estimate (BOE) and Assumptions, means the following:  If (1) FTE is used for 9 months then annualized this would be (0.75) FTE.  Is our assumption correct?

Answer:  Your assumption is correct. However, even though the initial IDIQ task order is for 9 months of work, the labor resources in this section should be proposed for a full 12 months of work.  Annualized in this context means labor resources are to be proposed for a full 12-month period of performance.  So in your example, if a person is only needed full time for 9 months to do a task over a 12 month period, then this would be proposed at 0.75 FTE.  If a person is required full time, for 12 months, to do a task over a 12-month period, then this would be proposed at 1 FTE.  FTE definition and the instructions for converting these FTEs to cost/price for Contract Year 1 is provided in Section L, Part VI, Section D Cost Proposal Instructions for IDIQ.

	51A-d
	03-07-03
	Question: Is "Cost Realism" mentioned on page L-20, first paragraph, an actual defined process or is this a generalized concept?

Answer:  Costs realisim analysis is a defined process as stipulated in FAR 15.404-1(d).

	52A-d
	03-07-03
	Question: Page L-20, (d.) Table of Resources, first sentence indicates that table L-3 is an embedded format.  This can be embedded but probably needs to be linked to the Technical Resource Summary Template as well.

Answer:  Linking the embedded format (table L-3) to the Technical Resources Summary Template is acceptable.

	53A-d
	03-07-03
	Question: When will the Sec L Appendix 6 Workload Indicators, Quantities, etc. be provided?

Answer:  Indicators have been provided in synopsis modification # 5.  The updated sample task order is posted on the PI&C web site.

	54A-d
	03-07-03
	Question: On Page L-35 under Labor Pricing Template, you mention that the LPT should tie to the CST and TRST, it was interpreted that the TRST contains TO estimates only, not LOE hours, as stated on L-36 that "This template shall be completed by the prime offeror as a means to summarize in one template total FTEs by SOW for the IDIQ effort of the SOW."

Answer:  Your observation is correct.  The TRST includes task order estimates only, NOT LOE.  The final RFP will be revised to omit the reference to the TRST in the Labor Pricing Template narrative.   

	55A-d
	03-07-03
	Question: On page L-33 you mention an Overtime Pricing Template in the list of forms but it is not included in the forms.  Is this an oversight?

Answer:  In order to further streamline the proposal preparation process, the Overtime Pricing Template is not required.  The Task Order Pricing Template will be revised to include estimates for overtime.  The final RFP will incorporate this revision

	56A-d
	03-07-03
	Question: On Page L-36 under the TRST Section, it states that the non-labor conversion from 9 months to 1 year occurs on the PCST, but that is an LOE form, please clarify.

Answer: Your observation is correct.  The PCST includes LOE estimates only.  The Technical Resources Summary Template (TRST) is being revised in the final RFP to move the non-labor resources requirement to the Cost Volume. 

	57A-d
	03-07-03
	Question: On the IDIQ LCT, there is a section for LOE hours, are these hours to be the same as listed on L-35 and to be split amongst all TOs?

Answer:  The IDIQ Labor Conversion Template (LCT) erroneously included a section for LOE hours.  The final RFP will be revised to omit the LOE section on the IDIQ LCT.



	58A-d
	03-07-03
	Question: A LCT was included with the LOE templates; however, it was not mentioned under the Cost Proposal Instructions for LOE, is this an oversight?

Answer:  Yes.  A Labor Conversion Template (LCT) worksheet was inadvertently included in the LOE templates.  The final RFP will be revised to omit the LCT worksheet from the LOE templates.



	59A-d
	03-07-03
	Question: On page L-13 under Facilities for Baseline Operational Readiness it mentions that work will be performed onsite and offsite both at government furnished and contractor furnished facilities.  Will we be expected to have on-site/off-site rates?  Can we have both or do you only want one set of rates

Answer:  Effort performed under the SOW is expected to be performed both in on-site and off-site facilities.  Offerors shall propose facility costs in a manner commensurate with their approved accounting systems.  If the offeror’s accounting system segregates on-site and off-site facility expense pools, it is acceptable to propose the separate rates.

	60A-d
	03-07-03
	Question: What is the acronym for the Personnel and Fringe Benefits Policies sheet in the Total Compensation Templates (reference page L-33)?

Answer:  The matrix depicting acronyms beginning on page L-33 erroneously includes the Compensation Template Salaries and Wages – Non-Exempt (CT NonEx) twice.  The last entry in the matrix should be the Compensation Template Personnel and Fringe Benefits Policies.  This will be corrected in the final RFP.  The acronym will be CT (a) Policies.

	61A-d
	03-07-03
	Question: Based on the example on L-33, should each cost worksheet be saved as an individual file or can all the LOE forms be in one file or all the IDIQ forms be in one file?

Answer:  The final RFP will be modified to specify an organization of your CD submittal.  Five workbooks will be required: LOE, IDIQ, EP Summary Template and others. Please review the final cost proposal instructions for specific instructions.

	62A-d
	03-07-03
	Question: On the LOE Direct Labor Hour Requirements on page L-35, the Total Row across the bottom does not include the hours for the Manager.  

Answer:  The error is noted and will be corrected in the final RFP.

	63A-d
	03-07-03
	Question: On the LOE LCT you request the information through CY07 but on the LOE LPT you have the information through CY10, is this a mistake since we are only given Direct Labor Hours through CY07?

Answer:  The LPT depicting 10 years of effort is in error and will be corrected in the final RFP.  The LCT will be omitted in the final RFP.

	64A-d
	03-07-03
	Question: On page L-34 you mention a Small Business Compliance Template in the list of forms but it is not included in the forms.  Is this an oversight?

Answer:  Yes this is an oversight. Reference to the template will be removed in the Final RFP.   The template is not needed since this is a small business set-aside

	65A-d
	03-07-03
	Question: Section L: Are offerors required to submit a compliance matrix with the proposal?  If so, please exclude it from the page count limitation.

Answer:  While desirable, the RFP does not require inclusion of a compliance matrix.  If offerors wish to include the matrix, it can be included with the Cost/Price Volume (which has no page limitations).

	66A-d
	03-07-03
	Question: Section L, III, Volume I, A.2, Standard Labor Categories" states: "Only the SLC provided in Table L-1 shall be used in the basis of estimates and Table of Resources (Table L-3)....  Offerors may include other additional labor categories that cannot be easily mapped to those provided in Table L-1."  If additional labor categories are provided in Table L-1, can these additional items in Table L-1 be used in the basis of estimates and Table L-3?

Answer: Yes.

	67A-d
	03-07-03
	Question: Should the reference to H.9 in Section L, III, B.1.g be H.5?

Answer:  Yes. (See also question 5A-d.)



	68A-d
	03-07-03
	Question: Table L-2 on Page L-18 indicates that a roll-up table is required for SOW 1.1.1.2, which is LOE.  Section L instructions say that only item (a), Technical Understanding/Approach, is required for LOE items.  Do you require a Table L-3 for SOW 1.1.1.2?

Answer:  SOW 1.1.1.2 is planned to be moved to 3.1.1.1 and will be identified as a “D” (detailed) SOW area.  Section L instructions will be updated to require the same information as the other IDIQ SOW items, including a Table L-3, to allow a technical evaluation of this area.  However, for the cost proposal, the LOE hours provided in Section L VI, Part C Cost Proposal Instructions for LOE are to be priced as given.

	69A-d
	03-07-03
	Question: Based on the Section L instructions for LOE SOW elements, a Table of Resources (L-3) would not be required for SOW 1.5.3.  Is a Table L-3 required for SOW 1.5.3 to allow a roll-up of resources at the total PI&C contract level? 

Answer:  Yes.  The instructions will be updated to require the same information for the IDIQ and LOE SOW items, including a Table L-3. 

	70A-d
	03-07-03
	Question: Due to the sensitive nature of an offeror's proposed costs, we request that the following proprietary company data required in Volume II, Plans, F. Total Compensation Plan (TCP) be moved to Volume IV, Cost/Price Proposal: "Adjacent to the fringe benefits to be provided, indicate the company's cost of the fringe benefit, what percent cost is of payroll, and the cost in dollars/cents for each benefit."

Answer:  The TCP in Volume II will be evaluated under the Mission Suitability Factor.  Volume IV will be evaluated under the Cost Factor.   The Government will treat all volumes of the proposal with equal sensitivity.  The TCP will therefore remain in Volume II to facilitate the appropriate evaluation.

	71A-d
	03-07-03
	Question: Section L.III (Volume I) A.2.d (L-3 Table of Resources): Due to the sensitive nature of an offeror's proposed costs, please consider requiring only FTE staffing data be provided in Table L-3 and non-labor resource dollars be provided in Volume IV, Cost Proposal.

Answer:  The L-3 table of resources is being revised to move the non-labor resources requirement to the cost volume.  The final RFP will incorporate this change. 

	72A-d
	03-07-03
	Question: Section L.IV (Volume II, Plans) C. Performance Assessment Plan: Should the Award Fee Evaluation Plan reference to J-2 instead of J-4?

Answer:  Yes. This will be corrected to reference J-2.

	73A-d
	03-07-03
	Question: Table L-2 provides a Reference level of FTEs based on projections.  Can you provide a reference level of FTE's for FY03 and map these to the SOW sections as shown for FY04?  This data will be needed to respond to the instruction in "Efficiencies or Cost Savings" on page L-23.

Answer:  No, we will not provide FY03 reference FTEs.  Efficiencies or cost savings should be proposed with respect to the FY04 provided reference FTEs.  

	74A-d
	03-07-03
	Question: What is the FTE level that is currently employed, i.e. what is the size of the combined incumbent workforce?

Answer:  None of the incumbent contracts map completely to the PI&C contract so it would not be meaningful to provide the current FTE level of the combined workforce.



	75A-d
	03-07-03
	Question: By removing the VMDB from contract A and including it in contract F, it will be very difficult to accomplish data integration as outlined in section 1.3.2.  The VMDB is a major repository of program data and should be included under the purview of contract A to ensure accessibility of this data.

Answer:  Regardless of which contract sustains the VMDB application, it is the Government’s intent for VMDB data access to be available program wide.

	76A-d
	03-07-03
	Question:  Recommend that the following text be moved from section 1.4.1 to 1.4.2, as section 1.4.2 is where the tools would be maintained:

a.       The contractor shall sustain any modifications to GFD tools by employing a methodology which demonstrates consistency with the Software Engineering Institute (SEI) Level 3 Capability Maturity Model (CMM), or other comparable industry standard.   CMMI certification is not required.

b.      The contractor shall provide the IT necessary to meet the requirements, as defined in this contract, in accordance with SSP 50013, ISS Information Systems Plan.

c.       The contractor shall develop and maintain unique ISSP software tools and applications to support the continued development and operation of the ISSP, as defined in this contract.

Answer:  
No, the requirement for CMM methodology in item (a) already exists in 1.4.1 and 1.4.2 at the appropriate level.  The requirement for compliance with 50013 will be moved to 1.4 in the final RFP, and applies to all of 1.4. The requirements in item (c) will not be moved to 1.4.2.  The requirement for the development and operation software tools to support the requirements of this SOW, recognizes the fact that the contractor may implement unique tools to meet the requirements of this contract, which are incidental to the contract.  These tools would not be managed/directed by the government, but would be provided to the government at the end of the contract.  New applications under 1.4.2 would be added via a task order modification and/or approved IT Project Plan per 1.4.2.1.3

	77A-d
	03-07-03
	Question: To estimate the transition task and establish processes consistent with SEI CMM Level 3, it is necessary to know if the existing IT processes meet this standard.

Answer:  Available documentation on existing applications will be published on the Web site in the technical library to give offerors an estimation of state of the application.

	78A-d
	03-07-03
	Question: With reference to 1.4.2.1.2, could you please provide an estimate of the number of these meetings that would require support during a 12-month period?

Answer:  Yes, the sample task order will define the frequency of meetings in the final RFP. 

	79A-d
	03-07-03
	Question: With reference to 1.4.2.1.5, how are prospective bidders to estimate the cost of the COTS.  Are the cost of consumables and COTS to be included in the cost estimate?   Can you provide guidance to support an accurate estimate?

Answer:  New COTS procurements will be ordered and authorized by the Government on change orders and are not to be included in the proposal cost estimate.   The task order will be updated to reflect the capability to respond to 2-3 new COTS procurements per year. Existing COTS will be maintained as defined in SOW 1.4.2.1.10.5.2 and 1.4.2.1.10.5.3.  Cost of consumables for COTS shall be included in the proposal cost estimate. The hardware listing is available in App F, Table 3 and a total contract estimate for materials will be provided in Section L.



	80A-d
	03-07-03
	Question: With reference to 1.4.2.1.10.5.2, can you identify those COTS maintenance that must be paid by the contractor?

Answer:  None of the COTS maintenance referenced in SOW 1.4.2.1.10.5.2 must be paid by the contractor.  For Task Order #1 of the contract, all COTS maintenance will be renewed through the government procurement office. 

	81A-d
	03-07-03
	Question: With reference to 1.4.2.2.7, can you provide parameters that would help to scope the effort?

Answer:  Desktop support consists of those services that support the desktop environment, like installation/configuration of desktop applications, network applications, peripherals, and data migration, etc.  The sample task order calls for 200 authorized work orders (SRs) per year.

	82A-d
	03-07-03
	Question: Please clarify the distinction made by listing some ISS applications in 

Section J-1, App D Table 1 as GFD and others in Section J-1, App F Table 2 as Installation Accountable Properties and Services.

Answer:  The applications in App D Table 1 are available to be used by the contractor to meet the requirements of the contract.  These systems will not be directed/managed by the Government.  The applications in App F, Table 2, are prescribed (directed) by the Government, to ensure horizontal integration of the ISSP and contracts.  The contractor shall utilize and sustain these systems.  The final RFP will provide clarification language.

	83A-d
	03-07-03
	Question: In Section J-1, App D, Table 1 are the "GFE/GFD Tracking System" and "Government Tracking System" unique applications or is this a duplicate entry in the table?

Answer:  The  "Government Tracking System" is a duplicate and will be removed from the final table.

	84A-d
	03-07-03
	Question:  Para 1.4.2.e reference to App J-1, Appendix E is incorrect.  We could find no Appendix containing requirements for system performance standards as referenced in the SOW.

Answer:  Appendix E is correct. The systems defined in Appendix E shall be managed to meet performance standards defined by the following columns:

Principle Period Of Performance (PPP), Minimum Availability (%), Hardware Maximum Time to Repair.  Title of columns will be marked as performance standards in the final RFP to clarify this requirement.

	85A-d
	03-07-03
	Question: In the competitive range determination on this contract, where Cost is significantly less important than Mission Suitability and Past Performance, will NASA eliminate the low bidders versus the high bidders?

Answer:  No.  The competitive range will be comprised of the most highly rated proposals, all factors considered. Reference FAR 15.306 (c).  

	86A-d
	03-20-03


	Question: We noticed that the IRMA (ISS Risk Management Application) software

application is listed as available on Contract B but is not on any list for Contract A (SOW Appendix D or F).  Please add to the appropriate Contract A list. 

Answer:  For Contract A, IRMA is called out in Appendix F, Table 2.  All tools in Appendix F Table 2 are prescribed by the government, which means the contractor is required to utilize and sustain the application for ISSP.  As part of the ISSP infrastructure, IRMA is available for use by all ISSP users.



	87A-d
	03-20-03


	Question: Will the JSC Safety and Health Handbook JPG 1700.1 (Rev. H, Feb. 1999) be updated to reflect the remainder of the handbook? 

Answer:  Yes.  The library has been updated to show complete document JPG 1700.1.

	88A-d
	03-21-03


	Question: Section L, (page L-20, SecL.doc) – 2nd paragraph refers to “FY03 reference FTEs provided in Table L-2.”  Table L-2 refers to FY04 FTEs.  Please resolve this apparent inconsistency

Answer:  This paragraph will be corrected to refer to the FY04 FTEs.

	89A-d
	03-21-03


	Question: Statement of Work (SecJ-1PICSOW.doc) – The Statement of Work Table of Contents does not include Sections 1.2.1, 1.2.2 and 1.2.3. We assume reference to these sections will be included in the next SOW update.
Answer:  This was an editorial omission.  Table of Contents will be updated to reflect 1.2.1, 1.2.2 and 1.2.3.

	90A-d
	03-21-03


	Question: Statement of Work (SecJ-1PICSOW.doc) – The acronym “DM” follows the words “Data Integration” in the title to SOW 1.3. The acronym list defines “DM” and “Data Management.” Should the acronym “DI” be used in this SOW title? If so, the acronym list should include the “DI” acronym.

Answer:  1.3 should be DI.  SOW and Acronym list will be updated.

	91A-d
	03-21-03


	Question: Section L (SecL.doc) – Table L-2 titles SOW 1.5.3 “IP Flight Elements Integration.” The SOW title for section 1.5.3 is “IP Elements Integration Management.” Please clarify.

Answer: Section L will be updated to match SOW 1.5.3 title.

	92A-d
	03-21-03


	Question: Section L (SecL.doc) – The Section L instruction regarding export control refers to clause H-9. Should this reference be H-5?
Answer:  Yes.  See question 5A-d.

	93A-d
	03-21-03


	Question: DRD A-PM-01 (SecJ-3MasterDRLandDRDs.doc) – DRD A-PM-01 identifies clause H.9 as “Additional Export Control Requirements.” Should this reference be H.5?
Answer:  Yes.  This will be changed to read H.5. 

	94A-d
	03-21-03


	Question: Statement of Work (SecJ-1PICSOW.doc) – The last sentence of SOW 1.1.1.1.3 states, “The technical interface description for the ISSP MIS is TBD.” Please clarify.

Answer:  The “TBD” instructions for loading contractor data directly into the MIS will be provided in the final RFP.

	95A-d
	03-21-03


	Question: Statement of Work (SecJ-1PICSOW.doc) – SOW 1.1.1.2.2.1 uses the terms: “… specified Offices’… CoFR plan,” “…serve as the Office CoFR custodian…,” and “…specified ISSP Offices…” Please clarify the use of the terms “Offices” [plural and plural possessive] and “Office” [singular]. To which SSP offices will the PIC contractor provide CoFR process support?

Answer:  Office refers to the top-level organizational units comprising the ISS Program Office, such as OB (Vehicle Office), OM (Program Integration Office), and OD (Avionics and Software Office). The task order will identify the Office(s) that will require support during the period of the task order. For each Office requiring support, the contractor will perform the tasks identified in the SOW. Currently CoFR process support is provided to OB.



	96A-d
	03-21-03


	Question: Statement of Work (SecJ-1PICSOW.doc) – SOW 1.1.1.2.3.1 states, “The contractor shall represent assigned functional areas at the ISSP boards and panels and …” What “assigned functional areas” will the contractor represent?

Answer:  The language in Sections 1.1.1.2.3.1 and 1.1.1.2.3.2 is broadly written on purpose, to enable a variety of to-be-specified direct support engineering tasks. The functional areas to be supported will be specified in the task order, and are expected to change over the life of the contract. Current functional areas include Cable and Fluid Assessment, MPLM Integration, and Pressurized Element Leak Test.

	97A-d
	03-21-03


	Question: Statement of Work (SecJ-1PICSOW.doc) – SOW 2.2.1.3.1(d) states, “The contractor shall track and provide  “TBDs” reports on a monthly basis.” Is the report title “TBDs” or is the appropriate title to be provided?

Answer:  Yes, the title is “TBDs”.

	98A-d
	03-21-03


	Question: Section L (SecL.doc) – The instructions in Section L, Part II, paragraph IV.C. Performance Assessment Plan, identifies the Award Fee Evaluation Plan as “J-4”. Should this read Attachment J-2?

Answer:  Yes, this will be corrected.

	99A-d
	03-21-03


	Question: DRD A-CM-01 and A-CM-02 (SecJ-3MasterDRLandDRDs.doc) – DRDs A-CM-01 and A-CM-02 state first submission dates as “30 days after contract award” and “60 days after contract award” respectively. Contract award is anticipated to be October 13, 2003. Thus, the first submission of the CM Plan (A-CM-01) and CE’s Handbook (A-CM-02) will be due during the phase-in and transition period. Should these DRDs first submission dates be 30 and 60 days after contract start?

Answer:  DRD A-CM-01, the CM plan should be submitted prior to contract start date to ensure there are agreed to CM procedures & processes in place prior to having to do the job.  However, we will consider changing it to “60days following contract award”.  Same rationale for the CE Handbook.  A handbook needs to be in place as soon as possible to facilitate change processing as changes are initiated daily and are not expected to let up while we transition contracts and get started.

	100A-d
	03-21-03


	Question: DRD A-SA-02 (SecJ-3MasterDRLandDRDs.doc) – DRD A-SA-02, Safety and Health Plan, contains a reference to SOW 6.1.1. For this plan should the reference be SOW 6.1.6, Safety and Health.

Answer:  Yes.  DRD A-SA-02 has been revised in the final RFP to reference SOW 6.1.6 instead of 6.1.1.

	101A-d
	03-21-03


	Question: Statement of Work (SecJ-1PICSOW.doc) – SOW 6.1.6, Safety and Health, states, “Upon approval, the S&H Plan shall be incorporated into the contract as Attachment J-6.” The cover sheet for Attachment J-6 calls out the Mission Assurance and Risk Management Plan. Should SOW 6.1.6 read, “…Attachment J-5?”
Answer:  Yes.  The SOW 6.1.6 will be changed in the final RFP to indicate Attachment J-5 instead of Attachment J-6.

	102A-d
	03-21-03


	Question: Section L (Page L-13, Copies of Proposals):  From the industry briefing the Past Performance Volume is required to be delivered earlier that the rest of the proposal.  Do we deliver the CD ROM version of the Past Performance Volume when the rest of the proposal is due or when we turn in the Past Performance Volume?

Answer:  The CD ROM for the Past Performance Volume III shall be delivered when the Past Performance Volume is turned in.



	103A-d
	03-21-03


	Question: Section L (Past Performance, Page L-30, Paragraph B, Fourth bullet):  Is Performance Work Statement and Statement of Work one and the same?  If not, what is the difference?

Answer:  Yes they are the same.

	104A-d
	03-21-03


	Question: Section L (Past Performance, Page L-31, Paragraph C – Reference “descoped” contracts):  If the cost problem was a result of NASA budget action unrelated to our actions managing or performing on the contract (i.e. budget cuts, etc.), do we report those instances?

Answer:  No, you do not need to report descoping that was solely the result of a NASA budget action.  The context is cost problems with respect to cost management problems under the control of the contractor.

	105A-d
	03-21-03


	Question: DRD A-SA-01 (SecJ-3MasterDRLandDRDs.doc) – The first sentence of the content item in A-SA-01, Mission Assurance and Risk Management (MA&RM) Plan references NFS Clause 1852.223-73 and NPG 8715.3, Appendix H.  Both of these references pertain to Safety and Health (in fact the same sentence is used as the first sentence of the content item in A-SA-01, Safety & Health (S&H) Plan).  Please confirm the applicability of these references to the Mission Assurance and Risk Management Plan.

Answer:  Only NFS Clause 1852.223-73 will be deleted from DRD A-SA-01, but NPG 8715.3 applies to both DRDs A-SA-01 and A-SA-02.  DRD A-SA-01 will be changed in the final RFP to delete reference to NFS Clause.

	106A-d
	03-21-03


	Reserved

	107A-d
	03-21-03


	Question: Section L, page L-1 (SecL.doc) – Please confirm the applicability of FAR 52.219-24 to the PI&C contract.  If deemed applicable, please include the appropriate source selection factor for small disadvantaged business participation.

Answer:  See question 119A-d.

	108A-d
	03-20-03 
	Question: I know that it says that the library will be updated but I wanted to call your attention to a document currently in the library that only contains the Table of Contents.  Do you know whether the JSC Safety and Health Handbook JPG 1700.1 (Rev. H, Feb. 1999) will be updated to reflect the remainder of the handbook? 

Answer:  See Question 87A-d.

	109A-d
	03-20-03 


	Reserved

	110A-d
	03-21-03 
	Question: Some areas in the S&MA section (SOW 6.0) are unclear whether we have responsibility only for the PI&C Contract or for the entire ISS Program.  

 

For example:  

 

Does the PI&C Contract do the Mishap Investigating and Reporting (SOW 6.1.5) and Lessons Learned (SOW 6.1.7) within our Contract or are we managing the overall ISS Program Mishap Investigating and Reporting and Lessons Learned?

Dale/Buddy Response:  The contractor will perform mishap reporting and lessons learned within the PI&C contract as specified.  The contractor will assist with the management of overall ISS Program processes as specified throughout this SOW 6.0 section.  



	111A-d
	03-21-03 
	Question: Since NASA will be conducting a minimum of 3 simultaneous procurements for ISS contracts (i.e., A, B and C), how will the Government evaluate individuals proposed as key personnel for more than one ISS contract?

Answer:  The following is planned to be added to Section L Part II, III, B, 2 Key Personnel instructions:

If key personnel are currently being proposed for other contracts, or for other reasons are not planned to be 100% dedicated to this contract, describe the level of commitment proposed. Please discuss your rationale for how the work can be effectively performed with a key person or persons who are not fully committed to this contract.  Include in the discussion scenarios that may lead to less than their full commitment to this contract and any alternatives you propose. If the commitment of key personnel is contingent upon the outcome of another competition, alternate key personnel should be proposed, along with an Attachment L-1 resume and a description of their level of commitment.

	112A-d
	
	Reserved

	113A-d
	03-21-03 
	Question: Reference: Sections L-Part II-III.A.2, Table L-3 and VI.D.2

The Section VI.D.2 instructions for the evaluation of the Cost Factor indicate that the total of all seven years of the IDIQ will be evaluated.  Given that CYs 2 through 7 are just the CY1 estimates (per Section III.A.2) escalated, there is no means for the offeror to simply propose innovations or cost-savings related to out-year performance improvements (e.g., skill mix reductions and/or FTE reductions resulting from process improvements).  It is recommended that the instructions in Section III.A.2 be revised to allow the offeror to provide estimates for each CY based on the sample task order content, or conversely revise Section VI.D.2 (and associated forms) to eliminate the evaluation of CY2 through CY7 IDIQ cost.

Answer:  The Specific Technical Understanding and Associated Resources instructions for Volume I will be updated to allow a discussion of cost savings and efficiencies for the out-years and will be evaluated under the Mission Suitability Factor.  However, there is no requirement or medium to price the effect of cost savings  in Contract Years 2 through 7.  We do not intend to revise the Cost/Price Volume to accommodate the pricing of efficiencies in the out years and is therefore not included in the Cost Factor.  This information will be considered when planning and issuing the annual IDIQ task orders for CYs 2 through 7 with the successful offeror.



	114A-d
	03-21-03 
	Question: Reference: Sections L-Part II-II.A and VI.B

The Section II.A instructions for the electronic files to be delivered on CD-ROM seem to indicate that the Volume IV Cost/Price Proposal is to be delivered on the same CD-ROM as the other proposal volumes.  Because the evaluators interested in technical and management aspects of the proposal do not generally receive the electronic media for the cost information, it is recommended that the instructions be revised to deliver a separate CD-ROM of Volume IV.

Answer:  A separate CD-ROM of Volume IV is not required.



	115A-d
	03-21-03 
	Question: Reference: Sections C and L-Part I-L.4

The combination of IDIQ and CPAF does not provide an appropriate incentive to achieve “effectiveness and efficiency” in contract performance.  In contrast, Completion Form/CPAF or IDIQ Incentive Fee arrangements can be structured to better motivate the contractor to continually improve work performance and reduce contract cost.  It is recommended that a Completion Form component be established for a significant portion of the SOW elements that have well defined requirements in the sample task order, similar to what has been established for the Mission Integration Contract (MIC).

Answer:  The IDIQ SOW and task order consists of tasks that are well defined, performance-based requirements.  While we understand your suggestion, we believe the contractor is incentivized to achieve effectiveness and efficiency by direct ties to the IDIQ Objective Performance Measures described in the Attachment J-2 Award Fee Evaluation Plan.  The offeror is required to propose inputs to this evaluation process in Section L, Volume II, C, Performance Assessment Plan. 

	116A-d
	03-21-03 
	Question: Please provide a link to the SPIP Volume 1 Annexes in the technical library.

Answer:  Yes, the link to SPIP Volume 1 Annexes will be provided.

	117A-d
	03-21-03 
	Question: In Para. 1.4.2.2.7 - what does "desktop support" mean?   It says the contractor shall provide 'desktop support' for ISSP IT not supported by other institutional providers.

Answer:  See Question 81A-d.

	118A-d
	03-21-03 
	Question: In Para. 1.6 - refers to similar work scope elsewhere in SOW - where?  Can you please provide the specific citation?

Answer:  The work contemplated to accommodate commercial customers may require the tasks and skills from any of the other SOW requirements in this contract.  No unique skills to this SOW are anticipated and there is no specific citation.

	119A-d
	03-21-03 
	Question: Reference: Sections I and L, Listing of Clauses Incorporated by Reference

It is recommended that the following clauses be deleted because they are not required under a Small Business Set-aside contract.

FAR 52.219-24, Small Disadvantaged Business Participation Program – Targets

FAR 52.219-25, Small Disadvantaged Business Participation Program – Disadvantaged Status and Reporting

NASA FAR Supplement 1852.219-76, NASA 8 Percent Goal

NASA FAR Supplement 1852.219-77, NASA Mentor-Protégé Program

Answer:  The Government concurs with your first two recommendations.  FAR clause 52.219-24 will be removed from Section L and FAR clause 52.219-25 will be removed from Section I.  However, NFS 1852.219-76 is required in accordance with NFS 1819.7003 and NFS 1852.219-77 is required in accordance with NFS 1819.7219(a)(2) {since the contract will be cost reimbursement and exceeds $500K and provides subcontracting opportunities}.  Even though the contract is set aside for small business, and no small business plans or evaluations of meeting small business goals are levied on the small business contractors, contractors are still encouraged to use their best efforts to award subcontracts to small and small disadvantaged business concerns and to participate in the NASA Mentor-Protégé Program.  



	120A-d
	03-21-03 
	Question: Reference: Section J-1, 1.2.4(k)

What off-the-shelf software products are currently used by the ISS Program for earned value reporting and analysis?  Are these tools to be provided as Government-Furnished Property to the offeror for use on the PI&C contract?

Answer:  MS Office products are used to perform earned value analysis for the ISS Program.  MS Office products are included as a standard load for onsite provided workstations.

	121A-d
	03-21-03 
	Question: The Cost Accounting Standards Board Regulations, PART 9903, Subpart 9903.201-1- CAS applicability - states that contracts and subcontracts with small businesses are exempt from all CAS requirements.  Please confirm that this applies to this contract.

Answer:  You are correct, since this is a small business set aside, the contractor is not subject to CAS applicability.  However, contractors are required to comply with other cost principles of the FAR.

	122A-d
	03-21-03 
	Question: Section H.5  Export Control

 Is NASA always the 'shipper of record"? Will this Contract be responsible for shipping for NASA only or other NASA Contractors as well? Is the intent to provide liability language in the contract for export compliance?

Answer: No, NASA is not always the “shipper of record”.  The PI&C contract is responsible for shipping items inherent to the conduct of the PI&C SOW.

The purpose of H.5 is to provide additional requirements for meeting export control, above and beyond that which is depicted in NFS 1852.225-70. 

	123A-d
	03-21-03 
	Question: Section H.4  

Please clarify the requirement for Associate Contractor Agreements.

Answer:  The requirements for the Associated Contractor Agreements are spelled out in Clause H.4, in order to provide for exchange of data between associate contractors as needed to keep other project elements fully informed and to achieve efficient and effective implementation of the operation and utilization of the ISS.  Section L requires the offerors to discuss their approach on accomplishing the requirements of Clause H.4. 

	124A-d
	03-21-03 
	Question: Section J 1.3.1.4.7

       Clarify the call out of SSP 50123 for the DQA effort should

this have been SSP 50010?

Answer:  The call out of SSP50123 is a mistake.  It will be updated to SSP 50010 in the final RFP.

	125A-d
	03-21-03 
	Question: Section J 1.4.2.2.7, Clarify the parameters for this effort.

Answer:  See Question 81A-d.

	126A-d
	03-21-03 
	Question: Appendix F ISS Applications

Clarify the inclusion of Action Tracking Application (ATA)

as a requirement as listed in Appendix F, ISS Applications, of the

Statement of Work and the omission of this application from Appendix D,

Government Furnished Applications.

Answer:  The GFD tools defined in J-1, App D, Table 1 referenced in SOW 1.4.1 are available at the discretion of the contractor.  The use and sustaining of these or any other IT applications incidental to the execution SOW requirements is not intended to be directly managed by the Government or directly charged to the contract.  However, the prescribed applications referenced in Appendix F, Table 2 are defined as core to the ISS Program management and shall be directly managed by the Government as specified in SOW 1.4.2.  This will be clarified in the final RFP.



	127A-d
	03-21-03 
	Question: Identify the responsibility for Program Directives.  The responsibility for this task is absent from this RFP.

Answer:  You are correct.  Responsibility for processing Program Directives should be under the “A” contract, SOW paragraph 1.3.1.3.7 or a subparagraph by itself.  It will be included in the final RFP.

	128A-d
	03-21-03 
	Question: It is not always clear when you are asking us, the contractor, to do something for things about our own people’s performance on the PI&C contract, or to assist the government in doing something looking at other contractors (B-G) performance that make up the ISS Program. Reviewing the RFP for those nuances would be useful in helping us to develop the right level of response. For example:

1.1.1.1.1 Performance Management Reviews (PMRs)

The contractor shall provide, in the PMRs, insight into the contractors’, subcontractors’, and vendors’ overall technical, schedule and cost performance and status to the ISSP.


Is this the contractors, subcontractors and vendors on the PI&C contract or all of the ISSP contractors? We strongly suspect it is the PI&C in this particular case, but the word contractor can be used for the PI&C contractor as well as specifying the other contractors of the ISSP and can be used in such a way to be ambiguous.

Answer:  The contractor shall provide status for their own PI&C contract/subcontractors.

	129A-d
	03-21-03 
	Question: It appears that much of this work is in “close support” of the NASA staff. However, it is not always clear when we are to independently do something and report the results or when we are to take technical direction from an Office and report the results. We know it is a fine line between taking direction and being directed, and certainly it is our responsibility to understand how to be proactive and responsive in this matter without stepping too far out of the box, but where it is clear in your mind that the contractor is to take charge versus taking direction, then indicating that in the language of the SOW paragraph would be very useful. Another thing to check is when the word “develop” is used versus “assist or support”, two different kinds of activities. An example:

1.1.1.2.2.4 Office Metrics  

The contractor shall gather specified data on a weekly basis to develop an integrated office metrics package for the specified Office for reporting to NASA management.

Do we actually develop an ISSP Office’s Metric plan, or gather data and assemble the reporting on the plan on behalf of the Office.

Answer:  The intent of this SOW task is to collect, compile, track, provide trend analysis, and effectively communicate the metrics data that is specified in the Office Manager’s Metrics Plan. The intent of this SOW paragraph is not to develop a Metrics Plan.



	130A-d
	03-21-03 


	Question: There appears to be work in the SOW that overlaps work we know is currently being done in the Vehicle or Sustaining program. There probably is other work we don’t know about. Where we are doing work that looks to be in parallel with other activities in the program, please indicate how the PI&C work is to differ from the other work. For example the “real” work might be to develop the a flight manifest while the PI&C contract work that parallels it might be to check/assess the flight manifest, but it may be written up as if we are to do the real work. An example: (The VIPER work currently done by Boeing. Look at the S&MA area too.)
2.2.2.1 Mission Analysis and Integration

2.2.2.1.1 Attitude Strategy

2.2.2.1.2 Altitude Strategy

Etc.

Is our role to do the same work that we know VIPER is, or to do enough work to assess the VIPER work, or to do some sort of higher-level analysis that the VIPER detailed work is to fit within? 

Answer The PI&C Contractor is responsible for the strategic assessment and planning, (exemplified by the strategic side of the current VIPER team) while the Vehicle Sustaining Engineering contractor is responsible for the tactical and execution level of planning.  There is a need for a close interface between the PI&C and the Vehicle Sustaining Engineering contractors, but the PI&C contractor will be doing many levels of filtering and screening of flight and assembly concepts (especially including assembly, altitude and attitude) before the short-term execution planning is implemented.  Strategic assessments will require that the PI&C contractor have a thorough and multidisciplinary knowledge of the vehicle’s capabilities and constraints, sometimes down to the level of a minimum number of sensitive ORUs.  Because of the complexity of the vehicle, it is expected that PI&C will have routine interfaces with the Sustaining contractor.   It is a goal of the PI&C contract that the tasking of detailed “what-if” assessments by the Sustaining contractor will be minimized by the screening work performed within PI&C.   Some specialty engineering functions under current VIPER team are to move to the Vehicle Sustaining Engineering contract, but the entirety of the strategic assessment work remains as the core of the PI&C contract section 2.2.



	131A-d
	3-21-03


	Question:  Are the Common Schedules Database (CSD) and AMS Realtime scheduling tools required to be used on the PI&C contract? 

Answer: The CSD is required to be used during the initial task order period in order to maintain ongoing integrated schedule operations within the ISSP.  Offerors may propose alternatives to the CSD in the Specific Technical Understanding and Associated Resources section of Volume I, however, implementation of the alternative will not be authorized until NASA approval post contract award (see SOW 1.2.5.4).   AMS Realtime is currently used and available as Government Furnished Data, however, offerors may propose alternatives to the scheduling system to meet SOW 1.2.5.2.

	132A-d
	4-14-03
	Question:  In reviewing the subject draft solicitation, I see no mention or reference to NHB 1441.1, NASA Retention Schedules and NHB 1442.1, NASA Uniform Files.   Should the offeror assume that the requirements levied by these documents will not apply to the resulting contract?

Answer: The document is NPG 1441.D, NASA Records Retention Schedule.  It is the Governments responsibility to comply with this document.  The contractor’s responsibility for records retention is addressed in FAR clause 52.215-2 Audit and Records –Negotiations.  This clause is included in the Draft RFP in section I.  NHB 1442 does not exist.

	133A-d
	4-16-03


	Question:  The term increment is used in the workload indicators section of the example task order (L-6). 

In 2.2.2.1.2

2.2.2.1.4.3.1

2.2.2.1.4.4.1,2,3,4

2.2.2.1.4.6

It seems that an increment is being defined as 18 months here.

In 2.2.2.1.4

2.2.2.3.3

2.2.2.3.4

2.2.2.3.5

the length of an increment is not defined.

In the definitions of Increment it is defined as a crew rotation, nominally

6 months due to medical concerns. I suspect that there is a "formal" use of

Increment as regards flights pegged to crew rotation and a casual use of

increment as a noun to indicate part of a total timeline or delivery. Can

you clarify in the final RFP?

Answer:  As mentioned, the definition for an Increment is provided in the RFP and is basically tied to crew rotation.  The use of the word Increment in the RFP is consistent throughout.  There are no casual uses of the term Increment.  The Example Task Order sections cited in the question refer to a timeframe reference of a number of months prior to the start of the Increment (e.g. 2.2.2.1.2 has a reference to Increment –18 months which means 18 months prior to the start of an Increment.)  The Example Task Order does not redefine the term Increment, which is still tied to crew rotation.    The terminology Increment-“duration” is used to provide a timeframe in which the work should be performed. 


	134A-d
	4-17-03


	Question:  Concerning the Probabilistic Risk Assessment (PRA) modeling, what software is the existing PRA model developed in and how large (how many nodes) is the model?  In addition, what kind of methodologies are being used by the ISS

Program (e.g., fault trees, event trees, deterministic analysis methods,

etc.) in PRA modeling?

Answer:  ISS PRA modeling is done in the SAPHIRE software.  SAPHIRE was developed by the Idaho National Engineering and Environmental Laboratory (INEEL) and will be made available to the contractor.  The current ISS PRA model has been developed through the ULF2 assembly sequence and contains ~3000 Basic Events, ~1000 Fault Trees, and ~75 Event Trees.   Probabilistic methods are mainly used to develop the model as opposed to deterministic methodologies

	135A-d
	4-17-03


	Question:  With reference to Section L, page 19 on IT Tools, much of the requested information appears relevant to new or enhanced IT tools.  Are we required

to provide all the requested information on current GFD tools from the lists

in App D and F?

Answer:  IT tool information items (5) through (8) do not apply to the existing GFD tools and are not required.  Items (1) through (4) are required for the existing GFD tools, however the responses to these items are expected to be short and concise if the tool is proposed to be used in the same capacity as it used currently by the ISSP.

	136A-d
	4-11-03


	Question:  123A-d, answered 3/21/03, Question on H.4  Please clarify the requirement for Associate Contractor Agreements.

Answered:  The requirements for the Associated Contractor Agreements are spelled out in Clause H.4, in order to provide for exchange of data between associate contractors as needed to keep other project elements fully informed and to achieve efficient and effective implementation of the operation and utilization of the ISS.  Section L requires the offerors to discuss their approach on accomplishing the requirements of Clause H.4. 

I looked really hard in Section L for a requirement to discuss H.4.  Outside a reference to the Award Fee Plan in volume II – C.  Performance Assessment Plan, which has as one of it’s criteria the ACA effectiveness, there is no reference to a discussion of ACAs.  Is this the Section L reference you alluded to above?

Answer:  The instruction to discuss the offeror’s approach for accomplishing the ACA requirements in Clause H.4 will be added to Section L, Part II, Paragraph III, B, 1 Overall Management Approach.

	137A-d
	
	Question: What is the ISS Program’s requirement for Earned Value?

Answer:  The ISS Program requires earned value management.  There are two approaches for the contractor to comply with the requirement for earned value management.  First, the Contractor may propose a modified earned value as described in NPD 9501.3A.  Modified earned value is a precise management control system that complies with the criteria identified as "Modified Criteria" in the NPD and complies with the requirements of PC-02, Modified Cost Performance Report.  Further, the requirements and formats specified by PC-02, Modified Cost Performance Report, are suitable for modified earned value management and reporting.

Secondly, a Contractor may propose a formal, certified earned value system that also meets the requirements of NPD 9501.3A.

Because a Contractor may be compliant with the requirement for earned value management using a modified earned value approach (IAW NPD9501.3A), clause 1852.242-76, Modified Cost Performance Report, will be included in both the solicitations and resultant contracts for Contracts A, B & C and clause 1852.242-77, Modified Cost Performance Report Plans, will be included in Section L of Contracts A, B, and C.

If a company offers in its proposal, a formal, certified earned value system and that company makes the competitive range, provision 1852.242-75, Earned Value Management System will be added to the model contract and 1852.242-76 Modified


[END OF Q&A LOG]
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